#### CURRICULUM VITAE (January 2019)

Luyen Nho Le Born September 04, 1973, Vietnamese citizen.

Directorate of Vocational Education and Training 37 Nguyen Binh Khiem str., Ha Noi City, Viet Nam Phone.: +84 24 39745195 E-mail: <u>luyenlenho@gmail.com</u>

Luyen Nho Le is Deputy Director at the Department of Teachers and Managerial Staff Affairs at Vietnam's Directorate of Education and Vocational Training. She is a highly qualified analyst, expert, and manager with over 20 years of experience in the broad policy area of vocational education. Her field of work ranges from research on vocational education reform to development of regulatory frameworks, policy implementation, and more practically oriented planning, design, and management of vocational education programs in various sectors.

## EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC DEGREES

B.Sc. (External Economics), University of Hanoi, Vietnam, 1994.

B.Sc. (English language), University of Languages and International Studies, Vietnam, 2000. M.Sc. (Labour Economics), Hanoi National Economics University, Vietnam, 2004.

# **PRESENT POSITION**

Deputy Director, Department of Teachers and Managerial Staff Affairs, Directorate of Education and Vocational Training (2015-).

### SELECTED PREVIOUS POSITIONS

- Deputy Director, Department of Regular Vocational Training, Directorate of Education and Vocational Training (2012-2015).
- Deputy Manager, Division of Administration, The Directorate Office, Directorate of Education and Vocational Training (2007-2008).
- Officer, Division of General and Foreign Affairs, The Directorate Office, Directorate of Education and Vocational Training (1998-2007).

Officer, Procurement Office, Ministry of Planning and Investment (1995-1998).

### **RESEARCH INTEREST**

Labour economics, vocational training, external economics.

### PUBLICATION/MAIN TASKS

- 1. Take part in developing the plans and strategies on vocational education for submission to the authorities, including:
  - Developing short-term, medium term and long-term strategies and plans of education, training, and use and development of vocational teachers;
  - Developing schemes and projects related to education and training to improve capacity for vocational teachers;

- Developing the professional standards of vocational teachers; develop the regulations on assessing people involved in vocational teaching; and regulations on recruiting teachers and staff for vocation training;
- Developing vocational programs.
- 2. Guide, monitor, assess and organize the implementation of legal documents, strategies, planning, plans, schemes, projects related to vocational teachers after approval.
- 3. Provide guidance for establishment, organization and operation of Vocational Pedagogy Faculty in vocational colleges.
- 4. Guide and inspect the implementation of programs and training curriculum for vocational teachers. Inspect the implementation of regulation on assessing vocational teachers.
- 5. Manage the activities related to providing professional training for vocational teachers.
- 6. Carry out the activities related to statistics and information of the quantity, quality and organizational structure of vocational teachers; synthesize and report on issues related to training, recruitment, and use of vocational teachers.
- 7. Carry out scientific research on vocational pedagogy, innovation of vocational content, methodology, education means, and training for vocational teachers.

9. Producer and consumer preferences for sustainable shrimp aquaculture policy in Vietnam (funded by Nafosted), Researcher, 2018 -2020.

#### SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- Ngoc, Q. T. K., Flaaten, O., and Kim Anh, N.T., 2009. Efficiency of Fishing Vessels Affected by a Marine Protected Area – The Case of Small-Scale Trawlers and the Marine Protected Area in Nha Trang Bay, Vietnam. Chapter 15 on the book: "Integrated coastal zone management", Wiley- Blackwell, US.
- Ngoc, Q.T.K., 2010. Creation of Marine Reserve and Incentive for Biodiversity Conservation. Natural Resource Modeling 23 (2): 138-175.
- Ngoc, Q.T.K., and Flaaten, O., 2010. Protected Areas for Conflict Resolution and Management of Recreational and Commercial Fisheries. Marine Resource Economics 25: 409 - 426.
- Truong, N. X., Vassdal, T., Ngoc, Q.T.K., Kim Anh, N.T., and Thuy, P.T.T., 2011. Technical Efficiency of Gillnet Fishery in Da Nang, Vietnam: Application of stochastic production frontier. Fish for the People 9(1): 26-39.
- Nhung, N.T.T., Armstrong, C.W., Kim Anh, N.T., Ngoc, Q.T.K., and Hai Anh, N., 2011. Incorporating Fisheries Management into Biodiversity Conservation Policies in order to Enhance Effectiveness of MPAs: A Case Study in Cu Lao Cham MPA, Vietnam. Fish for the People 9(3): 39-49.
- Ngoc, Q.T.K., Armstrong. W. C., and Kim Anh N.T., 2012. Indicators for assessing marine protected areas the case of the Nha Trang Bay Marine Protected Area in Vietnam. Asian Fisheries Science 25: 52-65.
- Duy, N. N., Flaaten. O., Kim Anh, N. T., and Ngoc, Q.T.K ., 2012. Open-access Fishing Rent and Efficiency - The Case of Gillnet Vessels in Nha Trang, Vietnam. Fisheries Research 127 – 128: 98 – 108.
- Hao, T. V., Flaaten. O., and **Ngoc, Q.T.K**., 2012. Economic Efficiency of Trawl Fisheries: A Case of Trawl Fisheries in Nha Trang, Vietnam. Fish for the People 10(3): 28-34.
- Ngoc, Q.T.K., 2014. Marine protected areas: a literature review on their benefits and their design for fisheries management. Asian Fisheries Science 27: 185-198.
- Laura T David, Ivonne M, Radjawane, Ejria Saleh, Beverly Goh, **Ngoc., Q.T.K**. Integrative Analysis of the Vulnerability of the SEA Region with respect to Food, Health and Coastal Industry. Final Report submitted to APN (Asia Pacific Network for Grobal Change Research).
- Ngoc, Q.T.K., 2017. How Coral Reef Conservation and Marine Protected Areas Impact Human Well-Being – a Study of Fishing Communities and Marine Protected Areas in Central Vietnam. EEPSEA Research Report No. 2017-RR5. Economy and Environment Program for Southeast Asia, Laguna, Philippines.
- Ngoc, Q.T.K., 2018. Impacts on the ecosystem and human well-being of the marine protected area in Cu Lao Cham, Vietnam. Marine Policy, 90: 174-183.
- Ngoc, Q. T. K., 2018. Assessing the value of coral reefs in the face of climate change: the evidence from Nha Trang Bay, Vietnam. Ecosystem Services, 35: 99-108.